
 

RFP No. 8411 Gas Chromatograph for Digester Gas Analysis 
 

Questions and Answers 

 

Question No. 1 
 
Can you please confirm if the analytes that are listed are all you are interested in and not the full 
list of ASTM D1945 (this adds C2-C6+ hydrocarbons, helium and hydrogen to the list)? 
 
Answer No. 1 
We are only interested in the analytes listed in the RFP. 
 
Question No. 2 
 
Are you currently doing this analysis today; if yes, how are you doing it.  As much detail that you 
can provide, will be helpful. 
 
Answer No. 2 
 
Yes, we currently do this analysis. We currently use a Perkin Elmer Autosystem GC that is 
approximately 30 years old. The GC has 2 TCD detectors, 2 injectors, and two packed columns 
(Supelco Molecular Sieve 5A, <1.5 meter long, 2mmID and a Carbosieve B 60/80 mesh, <1.5 
meter long, 2mmID). Most samples are only analyzed with the Carbosieve column since 
separation of nitrogen and oxygen is usually not needed.  The instrument run is approximately 
one minute. The injector, oven and detectors are all set at 110 degree C for the run (i.e. no 
temperature ramp). We manually inject 0.5 mL of sample and perform testing in triplicate. 
 
Question No. 3 
 
How much sample (volume) is available for each injection? 
 
 
 



Answer No. 3 
 
We would consider this option, but recommend submitting a proposal with and without the 
sample loop. 
 
Question No. 4 
 
Approximately, how many samples are you expecting per day? 
 
Answer No. 4 
 
We analyze 4 samples in triplicate 2 times per week. 
 
Question No. 5 
 
We have a solution as outlined in the RFP;  however, if we can offer a better performing solution 
that exceeds the requirements at a lower cost of ownership, would you be willing to entertain 
this better solution as well?   
 
Answer No. 5 
 
We recommend submitting proposals for both options you are suggesting. 
 
 

 

 

              

 

       

 

 


